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From: Gordon, Scott E 

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 1:01 PM 

To: Educational Policies and Planning Committee 

Subject: Follow-up matter for the Residential Concentration in Construction Management 

Attachments: Marked Catalog Copy mark up p292-294 FINAL(4).doc 

Importance: High 

Hello EPPC, 

As you recall, we unanimously approved the new Residential Concentration in Construction Management last month, 

and it is listed that way in our minutes as exactly that. However, due to an oversight by me, as well as poor 

communication for those presenting the program, we were actually supposed to vote upon 2 separate concentrations 

within the B.S. in Construction Management. Those two concentrations are Residential Construction Management 

(RCM) and Commercial Construction Management (CCM). Please see the attached document. 

Unfortunately, our minutes to not reflect that we approved the Commercial Construction Management concentration, 

and thus they need us to vote on this issue to proceed with the changes to the program. 

If all of you are in agreement with me doing those, | think we can move and vote on this by email. All of the issues 

presented to us by the program representatives remain the same, so there is really no need to have the present it to us 

e If we can do it by email, we can then give them the green light to move on. 

Does anybody object to an email vote? 

Thanks, 

Scott 

Scott E. Gordon, Ph.D. 
Associate Professor 

Department of Exercise and Sport Science 

Human Performance Laboratory 

363 Ward Sports Medicine Building 

East Carolina University 
Greenville, NC 27858 
Phone: 252-737-2879 

Fax: 252-737-4689 
Email: gordonsc @ecu.edu 

 



November 2, 2010 

Time ~ approximately 5:00 to 

7:30 

(15% off food purchases with 

ECU ID) 

(Groyeslous Koyecoidalore 
at 

Winslow's... 

The Faculty Officers and the Faculty 
Senate invite all faculty and 

administrators to a social each month 

following Faculty Senate meetings at 

Winslow’s in downtown Greenville. 

Come and interact with your faculty 

senators, faculty from different 

disciplines, and senior administrators. 

 


